
1

Haley Griffith (adpce.ad)

Subject: RE: Albemarle South Plant - 0175-S (SPLF) 2024 AEIR issues

From: Zarker, Douglas <Doug.Zarker@aecom.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 3:04 PM 
To: Richard Bennett (adpce.ad) <Richard.Bennett@arkansas.gov> 
Cc: Stephen Stamps <stephen.stamps@albemarle.com>; Christ, Scott <scott.christ@aecom.com>; 
kimberly.clark@albemarle.com 
Subject: RE: Albemarle South Plant - 0175-S (SPLF) 2024 AEIR issues 
 
Richard,  
 
Please see our responses in italicized red text below.   
 
Please let us know if any other comments or questions,  
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Doug Zarker, PG 
Senior Project Manager/Geologist 
D 512.457.7747 M 512.585.2143 
Internal Cisco 240.7747 
doug.zarker@aecom.com 
 
AECOM 
13640 Briarwick Drive 
Austin, TX 78729, United States 
T +1-512-454-4797 
www.aecom.com 
 

 
 
 

From: Richard Bennett (adpce.ad) <Richard.Bennett@arkansas.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 10:13 AM 
To: Zarker, Douglas <Doug.Zarker@aecom.com> 
Subject: Albemarle South Plant - 0175-S (SPLF) 2024 AEIR issues 
 
Here is what we talked about. 1) Section should the 12. 78 found in 8e and 10c be 12. 74 2) Section 10a be the size of the facility not the l and fill 3) Section 12b there is a Hazardous waste permitting secti on not division 4) W hy are the GW reports  
 

Here is what we talked about. 
  
1) Section should the 12.78 found in 8e and 10c be 12.74.  AECOM revised Item 8e and Item 10c of the AEIR from 
12.78 acres to 12.74 acres.  See attached revised page 3 of 5 and revised page 4 of 5 of the 2024 AEIR. 
 
2) Section 10a be the size of the facility not the landfill.   The total acreage of the south plant facility is 
approximately 135 acres.  See attached revised page 4 of 5 of the 2024 AEIR . 
 
3) Section 12b there is a Hazardous waste permitting section not division. AECOM revised Item 12b of the AEIR 
from “Hazardous Waste Division” to “Hazardous Waste Permitting Section”.  See attached revised page 4 of 5 of 
the 2024 AEIR. 
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4) Why are the GW reports not attached and they do not need to attach the leachate report if they submit it 
separately  
(just give me the Doc IDs for these 3 reports). Please note I cannot find the GW reports in PDS.  The 2024 Annual 
GW report with the laboratory analytical results were uploaded to the ADEQ ePortal System on 2-28-2025 
(Submission HQA- R7FN-Y5P1Q).  See attached email acknowledging receipt from David Gillespie.  Attachment  C 
of the 2024 AEIR has been updated accordingly so that future submittals will not need to include all of the same 
laboratory analytical data since it was previously submitted with the 2024 Annual GW Report.    
 
5) What is the debris in photos no. 9, 10, and 13.  The debris in the pictures is the old incinerator foundation and 
structure (photos 10 & 13).  The items visible in photo 9 is the metal cycling area where Albemarle stages all metal 
in roll-oƯs for the recycler that they use to pick up from the plant site.  
 
6) Drop Attachment E since no Closure plan was attached. Attachment E has been removed from the 
document.  Future submittals will not include an Attachment E unless a closure plan is submitted. 
  
Richard Bennett | Engineer, PE 
Regulated  Waste Operations  
Division of Environmental Quality  | OƯice of Land Resources 
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118 
t: 501.682.0861 | e:richard.bennett@arkansas.gov 
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Zarker, Douglas

From: David Gillespie (adpce.ad) <David.Gillespie@arkansas.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 3:28 PM
To: Zarker, Douglas
Subject: RE: Submission of Albemarle-South 2024 Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

  Report Suspicious

Doug,

Thanks for the email. I’ll check with DEQ’s ePortal folks if I don’t receive notification of receiving the
report and attachment within the next few days.

Thanks again,

David

From: Zarker, Douglas <Doug.Zarker@aecom.com>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 3:21 PM
To: David Gillespie (adpce.ad) <David.Gillespie@adeq.state.ar.us>
Cc: gwreports@adeq.state.ar.us; Stephen Stamps <Stephen.Stamps@albemarle.com>; kurt.allen@albemarle.com; Trey
Fortenberry <trey.fortenberry@albemarle.com>; Dupree, Chad <chad.dupree@aecom.com>; Heitzmann, Cory
<Cory.Heitzmann@aecom.com>
Subject: Submission of Albemarle-South 2024 Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report

Dear ADEQ, Mr. Gillispie;

On behalf of the Albemarle Corporation, please find attached the 2024 Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report for
the Albemarle South Plant in Magnolia, Arkansas.

I have also uploaded the attached documents via the ADEQ ePortal System (Submission HQA-R7FN-
Y5P1Q).    Please let us know if there are any problems accessing the report.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require further clarifications or have questions during your review
of the document.

Thank you,
Doug

Doug Zarker, PG
Project Manager/Geologist
D 512.457.7747 M 512.585.2143
Internal Cisco 240.7747
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